# Tania Pleasants Summary Curriculum Vitae

#### **Contact Information**

Office: 615-878-3608 tpleasants@p2consults.com

## **Professional Summary**

Tania Pleasants is a retired Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator and a licensed private investigator in the State of Tennessee. She offers years of proven experience conducting regulatory enforcement investigations, and has extensive experience supporting criminal investigations through crime gun intelligence collection and analysis. Tania has worked side-by-side with the firearms and explosives industry to ensure compliance with federal laws and regulations associated with the National Firearms Act (NFA), Gun Control Act (GCA) and Safe Explosives Act (SEA). Tania has testified in multiple federal criminal trials, providing expert testimony in ATF regulatory processes, firearms classification criteria and the registration of firearms that fall under the purview of the NFA.

#### **Expertise**

- Federal Gun Control Act (GCA)
- Federal Firearms Regulations
- Firearms Tracing
- National Firearms Registration & Transfer Record
- Federal Firearms Licensee Administrative Matters
- Federal Explosives Regulations
- Federal National Firearms Act (NFA)
- Firearms Trafficking
- Federal Safe Explosives Act (SEA)
- Federal Explosives Licensee Administrative Matters

#### **Formal Training**

ATF Industry Operations Investigator Basic Training Course Advanced Firearms Trafficking Course Firearms and Explosives Analyst Course Firearms Identification and Tracing Techniques

### **Professional Experience**

P2 Consulting Services

Chief Operating Officer, Metropolitan Nashville

Firearms & Explosives Program Specialist

2022-Present

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF)

Firearms & Explosives Industry Operations Investigator

2015 - 2021

Firearms Investigative Analyst 2005 – 2006 & 2014 - 2015

2001 - 2005

Professional Affiliations, Achievements and Awards

- Licensed Private Investigator, State of Tennessee
- Recipient, U.S. Coast Guard Commander's Award for Civilian Services
- ATF Academy Honor Graduate